From: AllWebl eads
To: Andrew Schmitz
Subject: New Business Property/Casualty Lead Received (#264214396)
Date: Friday, September 23, 2022 12:40:33 PM
AWL

This lead was sent to the following email recipients:
aschmitz@farmersagent.com

Lead Information

Lead ID: 264214396

Lead Type: Business Property/Casualty
Date Received: 09/23/2022

Time Received: 12:40 P.M. CST

Contact Information

Name: James Gorman

Email Address: Jamesgorman@hotmail.com

Daytime Phone: (952) 440-9859

Street Address: 6522 Chadwick Ct Savage, MN 55378
Location: SAVAGE, MN 55378

Business Information

1-888-522-7355

Company Name: James Beautician / cosmetology s
Legal

Classification: Other
Years in

. 2
Business:
Years Owner 4-10

Experience:

Annual Revenue: $100,000 - $500,000
Annual Payroll: ~ $50,001 - $100,000
Seasonal/One

Time: No
SIC Code: 7231 - Beauty shops
Partners/Owners: 1
Full-Time
. 2
Employees:
Part-Time
Employees:

Sub-Contractors: 0
Subsidiaries: 1

Coverage Information

The quote requestor is interested in the following types of coverage:


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flinks.allweb.mkt3103.com%2Fctt%3Fms%3DMjU2NDQ1NjIS1%26kn%3D4%26r%3DLTU4MDE3MDk3NDAS1%26b%3D0%26j%3DMjI0ODM3OTQ2NwS2%26mt%3D1%26rt%3D0&data=05%7C01%7Caschmitz%40farmersagent.com%7Ca81d8d5ee31341d4cce808da9d8ab595%7Cdb3367b73782431abfc84c0a5587f716%7C0%7C0%7C637995516328598088%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JKZ8JzxIqvlEzPIepErqmSeQ7o7%2BlrbbsPxyzftSD9M%3D&reserved=0
mailto:no-reply@allwebleads.com
mailto:aschmitz@farmersagent.com
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